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From: Tri M.Luu [tri@ultratech-labs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2003 11:11 AM
To: dward@americantch.com

Subject: Re: AFJ262301 comments

Hi Dennis,

(1) ThisUsersManua is applied for family Models asit stated in the front cover. 1 meter separation is applied for M odel
IC-F121 which was certified by you ATCB earlier. 79 cm is a separation applied for Model 1C-F221 that is applied under this
application. Page 13 only shows symbolic mean of vehicle mount antenna, it is not an instruction of antennainstallation. We
have never had this problem with FCC in many of our similar application before.

(2) 1 will have the photos with the shield removed for you later.
(3) Thatisweird and will send you anew file later.

Tri Luu

----- Original Message -----

From: dward

To: tri@ultratech-labs.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 5:31 PM
Subject: AFJ262301 comments

Please see comments
Thanks
Dennis

2/19/2003



